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Meng Yan  (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 October, 2021 2:56 PM

To: Adline Tan; 'assignments'

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; sur@lkkauto.com; 8999; Kasturi; Daphne Yap

Subject: RE: SNM21D203979/C02/SML9849STANKL / FW: Immediate Attention: Accident 

Involving FBM1880C & SML9849S on 29062021 at about 1630 hours along 20 

Sembawang Cres

Attachments: PRI-Form-CHINA TAIPING.pdf; SAS.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Adline, 

  

We refer to your email below. 

  

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis. 

  

Aside to LKK, 

  

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle. 

  

Thank you. 

  

NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via 

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  
Regards 
  
Tan Kah Leong 
Assistant Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6193   |  F: (65) 6222 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/    
  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  

From: Adline Tan <adline@uniquemotorsports.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 12:51 PM 

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 8999 <8999@uniquemotorsports.com.sg>; Kasturi 

<kasturi@uniquemotorsports.com.sg>; Daphne Yap <daphne@uniquemotorsports.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: SNM21D203979/C02/SML9849STANKL / FW: Immediate Attention: Accident Involving FBM1880C & 

SML9849S on 29062021 at about 1630 hours along 20 Sembawang Cres 
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Hi,  

  

As spoken please assist to proceed to arrange. 

  

 

 

Thank you. 

  

  

Adline Tan 

Office Manager 

Unique Motorsports Pte Ltd 

Website: www.uniquemotorsports.com.sg 
Email: adline@uniquemotorsports.com.sg 
  
Unique Motorsports @ Toh Guan: 48 Toh Guan Road East #02-140 Enterprise Hub Singapore 608586 Tel: 6515 
4978 / Fax: 6515 4979 
 

 
Unique Motorsports @ Kaki Bukit: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-54/55 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 Tel: 6844 6378 / 
Fax: 6844 6379 
Unique Motorsports @ Woodlands: 280 Woodlands Industrial Park E5 #01-43 Harvest @ Woodlands Singapore 757322 
Tel: 6339 2178 / Fax: 6339 3379 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message and any attachments may contain confidential 
information which is legally privileged.  The information is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution of, or the taking of any action in reliance on, the contents 
of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please 
immediately notify us by e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any attachments. 
  

  

  

On Mon, Oct 4, 2021 at 12:48 PM Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Adline, 

  

We refer to your email below. 

  

Please see attached email which we had sent on 19.07.2021 and 24.08.2021. 

  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  



3

Thank you. 

  

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to 

be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via 

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

  

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 12:43 PM 

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: FW: SNM21D203979/C02/SML9849STANKL / FW: Immediate Attention: Accident Involving FBM1880C & 

SML9849S on 29062021 at about 1630 hours along 20 Sembawang Cres 

  

FYA  
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** Kindly quote our reference number for future correspondences. 

  

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as 
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  

Thank you 

  

Lim Shu Min  

Claims Department  

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175    

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

  

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

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 12:40 PM 

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 8999 <8999@uniquemotorsports.com.sg>; Kasturi 

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
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Hi 

  

We had requested for PRS since July 2021. Please assist. 

 

 

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
that any disclosure, copying, distribution of, or the taking of any action in reliance on, the 
contents of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, 
please immediately notify us by e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any 
attachments. 

  

  

  

On Tue, Aug 24, 2021 at 1:19 PM Adline Tan <adline@uniquemotorsports.com.sg> wrote: 
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Hi,  

  

Any update on the PRS for this case? 

 

 

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

Unique Motorsports @ Kaki Bukit: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-54/55 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 Tel: 6844 
6378 / Fax: 6844 6379 

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

  

  

  

On Mon, Jul 19, 2021 at 4:31 PM Adline Tan <adline@uniquemotorsports.com.sg> wrote: 
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Hi Please refer as attached.  

 

 

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

  

  

  

On Mon, Jul 19, 2021 at 4:21 PM Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

wrote: 

Without Prejudice 
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Dear Sir, 

  

Pls provide gia report. 

  

  

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying. 

  

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is 

to be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  

Thank you 

  

Chong Boon Sen 

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

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the 

named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized 

disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is 

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 

  

From:From:From:From: Claims Dept of CTI  

Sent:Sent:Sent:Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 4:22 PM 



9

To:To:To:To: 'adline@uniquemotorsports.com.sg' <adline@uniquemotorsports.com.sg>; Tan Kah 

Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc:Cc:Cc:Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: O/R: SNM21D203979/C02/SML9849STANKL / FW: Immediate Attention: Accident 

Involving FBM1880C & SML9849S on 29062021 at about 1630 hours along 20 Sembawang 

Cres 

  

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Kah Leong, 

  

Please conduct PRS for FBM1880C. (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT) 

  

Note: officer in charge Tan Kah Leong 63896193. 

  

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

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 

contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 

whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 

  

  

From: Adline Tan <adline@uniquemotorsports.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 10:36 AM 

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: Fwd: Immediate Attention: Accident Involving FBM1880C & SML9849S on 29062021 at about 1630 

hours along 20 Sembawang Cres 

  

  

FYNA  

 

 

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
Unique Motorsports @ Woodlands: 280 Woodlands Industrial Park E5 #01-43 Harvest @ Woodlands Singapore 
757322 Tel: 6339 2178 / Fax: 6339 3379 

  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message and any attachments may contain confidential 
information which is legally privileged.  The information is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution of, or the taking of any action in reliance on, the contents of this information is 
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify us by e-mail 
and delete all copies of this message and any attachments. 
  

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: Adline Tan <adline@uniquemotorsports.com.sg> 

Date: Thu, Jul 15, 2021 at 12:48 PM 

Subject: Immediate Attention: Accident Involving FBM1880C & SML9849S on 29062021 at about 1630 hours 

along 20 Sembawang Cres 

To: <claimsdept@sgcntaiping.com> 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Cc: 8999 <8999@uniquemotorsports.com.sg>, Daphne Yap <daphne@uniquemotorsports.com.sg>, Kasturi 

<kasturi@uniquemotorsports.com.sg> 

  

Hi, 

We refer to the above subject. 

Please assist to arrange for PRS, attached herewith please find a copy of PRI form for your necessary actions. 

  

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
  


